GENERAL BROCK

St. Nicholas Street, were, in 1808, the ruins of the
intendant’s palace, once of much importance. In
1775 its ruin was completed, for when the Ameri-
cans under Arnold blockaded the city, they estab-
lished a body of troops in it, but were dislodged
from their quarters by shells, which set it on fire
and nearly consumed it.

The Castle of St. T.ouis was of stone, built near
the edge of the precipice about a hundred feet
below the summit of the cape, and two hundred
and fifty feet above the river. It was supported
towards the steep side by a solid work of masonry,
rising nearly half the height of the edifice, and was
surrounded by a spacious gallery which gave a most
commanding view of the river and surrounding
country. The Chateau was a hundred and sixty-two
feet long, forty-five feet broad, and three stories
high. In the direction of the cape it had the appear-
ance of being much more lofty. It was built shortly
after Quebec was fortified in 1721, but was neg-
lected for a number of years, suffered to go to
decay, and had long ceased to be the residence of
the governor-general. At the time when Brock was
commandant 1t was used only for government
offices, but in 1808 parliament passed a resolution
for repairing and beautifying it, and seven thousand
pounds were voted for the purpose. An additional
sum of seven thousand pounds was, however, re-
quired to complete the work.

Sir James Craig was the first who occupied it
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